


From: Johnston, HeatherG
To: CMTEDD FOI
Cc: EPSDFOI
Subject: FW: request for information regarding complaint reference No: 180605-000035 – raising safety concerns

regarding Pool Safety fence -  [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Monday, 18 June 2018 11:59:45 AM

Hi CMTEDD FOI
 
The below FOI should have been directed to you. Do you accept a transfer?
 
Regards
 
Heather
 
 
Heather Johnston
Information and Systems Support (Freedom of Information)
Phone 02 6207 1941 
Information Management | Environment, Planning and Sustainable Development | ACT Government
Dame Pattie Menzies House, Challis Street, Dickson | GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 | www.environment.act.gov.au
 
 
 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 4:54 PM
To: EPSDFOI <EPSDFOI@act.gov.au>
Cc: Bond, Mathew <Mathew.Bond@act.gov.au>
Subject: request for information regarding complaint reference No: 180605-000035 – raising
safety concerns regarding Pool Safety fence - 
 
To whom it may concern,
 
I am aware from an email response today (14/06/2018 02.28 PM) that a Certificate of
Occupancy and Use has been issued for the pool safety barrier on 14 June 2018 at 

 reference
 
In the interests of openness, transparency and clarity about this matter.
I would be very grateful if you could please provide a timeline of events that occurred
between the 5/06/2018 and 14/06/2018.
I have provided an example of the detail I am requesting for my records so that an external
observer can be clear of what was required/done by the relevant parties over this period.
 
I have highlighted an example of the type of relevant unknown information I would like in
yellow for your convenience.
 
 

Time line of events:
05/06/2018 at 7.40am: (member of public) raised complaint reference No: 
raising safety concerns regarding Pool Safety fence - 
 
6/06/2018  at 07.34 AM: (government employee) escalated compliant to Building and



planning for investigation
 
??/06/2018 : Private certifier inspected pool fence and found to be non-compliant due to???
 
??/06/2018: Private contractor engaged to repair fence???
 
??/06/2018: Private certifier re-inspected pool fence and found it to be compliant???
 
??/06/2018: Private certifier lodged documents with act government????
 
14/06/2018 (ACT Government)   Certificate of Occupancy and Use issued for the pool safety
barrier at 
 
 
I have discussed this matter with Mathew Bond of the Building and Planning compliance
area.  He is aware of the matter and suggested that I lodge this FOI request.
 
I would very much appreciate any information that you could provide about the sequence of
events over the specified period.  I am not interested in breaching anyone’s privacy over this
matter and am happy for you to redact any personal details as you see fit from any of the
requested documents.  I am solely interested in the timeline of events and whether the pool
fencing was inspected prior to 14/06/2018 and found to be non-compliant.  If so the reasons
for it being non-compliant if possible.
 
Sincerely,
 






























